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Eric Fryson 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, June 29,201212:07 PM 

To: Jim Polk 

Cc: Bob Casey; Pauline Robinson; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Beth Salak; Hong Wang; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120150-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

Good morning. Jim, 

Thank you for providing that information. We will move DN 04280-12 from Docket 120150-TL 
to undocketed matters 120000-0T per your request below. 

Eric, please locate the original document, update the docket number, and rescan that first page. 
Thank you! 

From: Jim Polk 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 201211:13 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob casey; Pauline Robinson; Jim Polk; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Beth Salak; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120150-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

Good morning Dorothy, 

Please move this document 04280-12 from Docket 120150-TL where it was 
inadvertently filed into to an Undocketed entitled Rate Floor Data 47 C.F.R. 54.313 
(a)(1) - (a)(6) and (h). 
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =Windstream (Heacox) - Copy of letter dated 6/27/12 to FCCIDortch 
and 
USAC/Majcher regarding WC No. 10-90, annual reporting requirements for high-cost 
recipients, Section 54.313(a)(2) through a(6) and (h). 

Smart City has been instructed as others will be to send it in to the Rate Floor 
Data 47 C.F.R. 54.313 (a)(1) - (aU6) and (hJ until a decision on whether a new 
Docket should be opened when there is clarification on what our FPSC is to do 
with this information. Call if you have a question. As always, thank you for your 
help. Jim 

7imJj)o/i 
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Market Practices Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Tel: 850/413-6510 
Fax: 850/413-6511 \ ", (' 1 10) \,.'''' 1. I 

JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
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From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 8:32 AM 
To: Bob Casey; Jim Polk; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 1201S0-TL (Frontier Communications of the South, LLC et al.) 

DOCKET TITLE = 2013 State Annual certification of rural telecommunications carriers pursuant to 
47 C.F.R. 54.314, High Cost Universal Service. 
UTILITY NAME = Frontier Communications of the South, LLC (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Windstream (Heacox) - Copy of letter dated 6/27/12 to FCC/Dortch and 
USAC/Majcher regarding WC No. 10-90, annual reporting requirements for high-cost 
recipients, Section 54.313(a)(2) through a(6) and (h). 

DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:IIL:\PSC\LI BRARy\FI LINGS\ 12\04280-12 


Document 10 = 04280-12 

Document Filed 06/28/12 


The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 


To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 

PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version 

and the document will open. 


If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 

available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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